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Question:  
1.1 Assignment of New Cases Multiple Award Jurisdictions.  What local jurisdiction practice or State best practice would preclude the award of new cases to the highest overall ranked Contractor other than the closed case policy and sibling policy?  For example, is the State saying that the Court can determine that it does not want all of the new cases assigned to one Contractor and determine the assignment of new cases instead of the State notwithstanding a contractor’s ranking?
Response:  
It is not anticipated that the court will not abide by the shelter calendar or list of contracted attorneys provided by the MLSP.  However, the decision of whether to order the appointment of an attorney does ultimately lie with the court.

Question:  
Multiple Award Jurisdictions with two potential contracts:  If the highest overall ranked Contractor accepts the entire projected caseload, will the State only award one contract in that jurisdiction?

Response:  
Yes, unless it is determined that more than one attorney should be appointed because of expected case volume increases.
 Question:
Why is the State adding a $300 cost for every case for “Voluntary Placement” in the pricing proposal?  Not every child has a voluntary placement proceeding.  In fact, very few cases are voluntary placements.  Perhaps the State is confused because they were previously paying for ancillary services which every child could potentially have. 
 Response:  
Please see Amendment 7.
Question:   
Page 27. G.  Please clarify, are we required to send some type of notice to the State Project Manager when we identify a conflict in addition to sending the information on (Attachment L)?  If so, can that be done via email?
Response:  
Yes. Notice of conflict may be given to the State Project Manager in writing or via email.
Question:
Page 30. A, B, C and D are due by the 10th of the month, will the State consider amending the RFP to allow us more time to produce the reports?  Previously the billing was due on the 20th which allows us enough time to enter the necessary data from the end of the month before the request for payment and other reports are prepared.  This does not allow enough turnaround time for end of month activity.
Response:   
Yes.  Please see Amendment 8, which revises the due date to the 20th working day.
Question:
Section 5.3 Law Firm Office Locations.  If the Offeror does not currently have an office within a 50 mile radius of a jurisdiction for which it intends to submit a bid, are we able to state that we will identify an office upon award?

Response:  
No.  

Question:
Section 5.6 Essential Staffing. If the Offeror does not have all necessary staff to fulfill the work it bids upon, are we able to state “to be hired” on Attachment M?

Response:  
Yes.
Question:
Page 55, J. Economic Benefits.  Is the State going to provide us with a sample “report of the actual attainment of each benefit listed in response to this section” which is required to be submitted to the State Project Manager quarterly? 

Response:  
No.  There is no particular format that this report must take.

Question:
Sections 7.5 and 7.9 Final Evaluation and Recommendation of Award.  The RFP states that financial factors will be given greater weight than technical factors.  Will the State provide us with an explanation of the formula to be used to determine the combined weighting of the financial and technical proposals?

Response:  
Please see Amendment 7.  Technical and Financial factors will be given equal weight.

Question:
Attachment I – Is the contractor able to bill the State for the same case in the same contract year for a CINA and a TPR proceeding at the same or different rate?  If not, why is the state listing the TPR proceeding separately since it appears that we are not able to bill for the same case in the same contract year for a CINA proceeding and a TPR proceeding at the same or different rate? 
Response:  
No.  A Contractor may only bill for one proceeding per year per child.

Question:
Technical proposal format, (Pages 50-51) The State is requiring us to address specific jurisdictional court practices and how we intend to adhere to those practices to be included in the section “Understanding of the Problem”.  However, it is again asking that we include information in the “Proposed Services” section regarding variations in service delivery based upon jurisdictional nuances.  This seems to be a duplication of information.  Is it necessary to include it in both sections?

Response:   
Yes, as the information provided may differ.

Question: 
Page 20, Insurance requirements. Motor Vehicle Liability – does this only apply to vehicles owned by the Contractor firm?

Response:  
No, as Contractors may use their personal vehicles as well.

Question:
Please provide clarification as to the criteria to be utilized in assigning shelter days to legal service providers in multi-contract jurisdictions.  Will the number of shelter days assigned be based upon the overall ranking of the provider or upon the number of cases awarded, or a combination of both?  Is it anticipated that all contractors, not withstanding rank or number of cases awarded, will be awarded the same number of shelter days per month as long as the attorney to client ratio and total contract award is not exceeded?
Response:  
It is anticipated that shelter day assignments will be based on the ranking of the Contractor and the number of cases awarded to permit all Contractors in the jurisdiction the opportunity to receive cases.

